ANDREW M. GRAVES

Attorney At Law P.O. Box 1071 San Angelo, Texas 76902325-224-4935 office
325-617-9652 mobile

I am a licensed attorney with over 20 years of experience in all areas of law and community involvement. I have participated in hundreds of trials, court hearings, negotiation sessions and client meetings throughout the Concho Valley and the State of Texas. I have appeared in front of a multitude of judges throughout the State of Texas. I have had extensive training and experience developing and maintaining client relationships, often during the most difficult times in those individuals' lives. I have extensive experience in criminal trial law (as both a prosecutor and defense attorney), probate, real estate, family law, child protective cases, and civil trial law. I have participated extensively in developing and promoting my community by taking active leadership roles in numerous projects and volunteer activities.

Admitted to practice: State of Texas and United States District Court Northern District of Texas

EDUCATION

2001 Graduate of Texas Tech University School of Law

1998 Graduate of Texas Tech University Bachelor of Arts in English cum laude Minor in Spanish

1994 Graduate San Angelo Central High School

EMPLOYMENT

2005-present Private practice in the Concho Valley and throughout the State of Texas

General Practice including Estate Planning, Probate, Criminal Law, Family Law,

Juvenile, Child Protective Services, Civil Litigation

2004-2005 Associate Attorney, DeHay & Elliston, LLP. (Dallas)

2002-2004 Tarrant County Assistant District Attorney (Ft. Worth)

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT/ACCOMPLISHMENTS

2018-present San Angelo ISD Community Based Advisory Council

2011-present San Angelo Performing Arts Coalition Board of Directors

President 2017-2018

Immediate Past President 2018-2019 Board Member Emeritus 2021-present

2015-present United Way of the Concho Valley Community Investment Council

2015-2018 San Angelo Schools Foundation Board of Directors

2014-present Texas Bar Foundation Fellow

2012-present	San Angelo Rotary Club Member 2013-2017 Board of Directors
2007-2016	San Angelo Area Foundation Scholarship Review Committee
2013-2014	Tom Green County Bar Association President
2011-2014	Tom Green County Bar Association Director
2008-2014	Ft. Concho National Historic Landmark Board of Directors
2007-2013	Tom Green County Young Lawyers Association President
2006-2014	Angelo Civic Theatre Board of Directors President two terms
2006-2014	Downtown San Angelo, Inc. Board of Directors
2018-present	Member Lawyers of Distinction (National)
2013	Named in San Angelo's "20 Under 40" for being one of the top 20 professionals under the age of 40
2013	Inaugural Recipient of the Texas Tech University School of Law Alumni Association Bob Black Bar Leaders Award
2010, 2018-present	Concho Christmas Celebration Parade Host
2008	Graduate of Leadership San Angelo

REFERENCES

Hon. August Pfluger U.S. Representative – Texas 11 1531 Longworth House Office Building Washington, DC 20515 (325) 659-4010

Hon. Jodey Arrington U.S. Representative – Texas 19 1107 Longworth House Office Building Washington, DC 20515 (806) 763-1611

Matt Lewis, President & CEO, San Angelo Area Foundation 221 S. Irving St., San Angelo, TX 76903 (325) 947-7071

Additional References are available upon request.

Endorsements:

Hon. Jodey Arrington U.S. Representative, Texas 19th District

Hon. Steve Smith Former Sutton County Judge

Former 119th District Attorney Tom Green, Runnels, Concho

Counties

Hon. Larry Isom Former Reagan County Judge

Carl Squyres Current Runnels County Sheriff

Ben Clayton Current Runnels County Attorney

Tammy Burleson Current Runnels County District Clerk

Chad Miller Current Concho County Sheriff

Phil Race Former 51st District Court Bailiff

Blanca Burciaga Former 391st District Court Bailiff

Jimmy Ridge Current Irion County Attorney

Jason Chatham Current Schleicher County Sheriff

Jeff Garner Current Reagan County Sheriff

Lilli Hensley Current Sterling County Attorney

Michele Dodd Current Reagan County Attorney

Chad Elkins Former Reagan County Attorney

W.A. Estes Current Irion County Sheriff

Phil Kemp Retired Texas Ranger

Current Reagan County Sheriff's Office Investigations

Captain

Cory Morrow Texas Country Music Legend